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Proposal to City of Youngsville La for Abutment Repair on Walk Bridge at 
Recreation Sports Complex   
 
To: City of Youngsville  
      Tim Robichaux 
      Youngsville La 70592                                          9/1/2024 
 

 Durable Piling Restoration, LLC is pleased to propose Repairs on 
Abutment Wall on walkway bridge at the Sports Complex 

Scope of work: 

• Add 3”x12”x30’ Abutment boards and wing walls at end of walkway near 
building 

• Remove existing concrete and handrails 

• Remove existing material and replace with fabric and 6-10 stone 

• Replace concrete approximately 4”x 21’x30’ from existing concrete to 
bridge to wingwalls sloping toward water 

Durable Piling to supply the following items: 
All materials, equipment and labor as needed for repairs 
City of Youngsville shall supply  
Closing of Bridge and traffic control during construction 
Access to work site 
Dumpster trailer or dump truck for disposal and hauling off of existing materials 
Tax exemption certificate 
 

Total Cost,  $46,680.00 
 
Note; Durable shall remove existing rail with caution 
         Railing may have to be repaired with new material should existing materials not  
        Remain usable                                                                
 Price does not include Bonding 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
Peter DeCuir President 
Durable Piling Restoration, LLC 
318 305 7751       peter@durablepiling.com  
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